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Hobbs, HNew Mexieo
Septembel 12, 1949

Divison Drilling Supervisor
The Atlantio Refining Company
Box 871 '
Midland, Texas

. Bws  Atlantic Refining Company,
B #1 Js Le 8’1"‘ Seo. “‘
Te w. R, $6E, South Bunice
Poel, I“\ cmty. :

Dear Mr. Hellinghausens .

On August 12, 1949, M¥r. H. H. Sweeney of the 0il Conservation
Conmigsion approved Form C=101, Notice of Intention to Drill, the adbove
oaptioned wll,

Today we received our first reports on the wells It is my
understanding that the well is now at a total depth of 3396*. Therefore,
1 sm sure you have set the surface casing snd also the oil string. It
is necessary that we hyve in our files reperts on setting and testing
all oasings .

Will you please advise us immediately the casing you have set
in this well, along with the report of testing casing. The rules and
regulations of the Commission state that this should be done as the work
is proposed and completed. I am sure that yom will see that this is done
in the futuree.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Byt
Secretary -~ Hobbs Office
og



